MPWGA BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES

JANUARY 14, 2025

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Lori Stegink, Susan Salmeri, Connie Maslowski, Jane Megrdle, Carey Ricard, Suzan Carter, Cathy Quesnell, Donna Yon.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Melanie Bassham, Andrea Dresch, Connie Simonds, Brenda Creel

MEMBERS AT LARGE: 62

GUESTS: Mike Karpe, PGA Director of Golf; Wayne Clark, PGA Head Professional; Jennifer of Wild Fire Wings; and the Moore Advantage Team, Dorothy, Lauren and Jim.

Welcome from President Lori Stegink, and thank you to our Sponsors Wild Fire Wings and the Moore Advantage Team. Jennifer from Wild Fire Wings brought discount coupons for everyone. A special drawing was held, and additional discount coupons were awarded.

Retiring Board members were recognized as well as the new board members.

Winners of this morning's scramble were announced and will be posted on the MPWGA website.

Mike Karpe, Director of Golf: Mike spoke about some new events.

Approval of December Business Meeting Minutes: A motion was made by Barb Sullivan to approve the December Business meeting minutes as posted and the motion was seconded by Donna Watson.

Upcoming Events: Donna Yon, Special Events Chairperson announced that we have several events coming up soon.

The Mars/Venus tournament with MPMGA is scheduled for February 2nd and 4th. Signups are available on Foretees.

The Cancer Fun-D Raiser is scheduled for February 18th. There will be an afternoon golf tournament with dinner to follow. Chuck Moses will provide music during the dinner. You can also sign up for just dinner, purchase Honor Signs and there will be a 50/50 raffle. All donations will go directly to the U of A Cancer Center and Foundation.

The Member/Guest Tournament is scheduled for March 11 & 12 and will include a "Derby".

SDWGA: Winners of the SDWGA November Tournament: Donna Watson, Linda Schauer, Corky Bosch, Cathy Quesnell, Jeana Hodges, and Connie Simonds.

Kachina: Jenni Farquhar encouraged participation in Kachina events. They are a lot of fun and are held at different golf courses.

2024 Awards: Closest to the pin, birdies and chip-ins have all been awarded and posted to the winner's account. Recognition that Moore Advantage Team sponsors all KP's and winnings will go into the winner's account each month.

Jo Helms received an award for her Eagle in October.

Ace of the Year: Cathy Quesnell, Gross 81. Suzan Carter, Net 64

Most improved for 2024 was awarded to "Boomer" Tracy McGeorge

TREASURER'S REPORT: Connie Maslowski said if anyone has questions about the Treasurer's report to call her, the cash balance is fine and the sponsorship money is fine.

SPONSORSHIP REPORT: Carey Ricard thanked Wild Fire Wings and the Moore Advantage Team for their continued support, it is very much appreciated. Sponsorships are on track thanks to Tracy McGeorge, the previous Sponsorship Chairperson. Carey asked if any member has someone who may be interested in becoming a sponsor to please reach out to them.

CLOSING REMARKS: President Lori Stegink announced that this evening's dinner was subsidized by MPWGA, but not as much as year's past. There is also a gift for each member on the table.

Karen Erickson requested that we do more play days where you can pick your team, or pick your partner.

Susan Salmeri thanked the Food & Beverage Team for the fine job they did with this evening's dinner.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:10 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Salmeri

Secretary MPWGA